
Dear Mr Stevenson

RE : Proposed Amendments to NI - 31-103, New Disclosure Rules Proposed for 
Registered Firms-Performance Reporting and Cost Disclosure

This serves to fully support the letter submitted by Anne Valenti of Independent 
Planning Group Inc. regarding this matter

Brian Fredericks
Financial and Insurance Advisor
Independent Planning Group Inc.
345 Kingston Road, Suite 204
Pickering, Ontario
L1V 1A1
Phone: 905-509-6500
Fax: 905-509-6501
Toll Free: 1-877-509-6501

Please be advised that trading instructions should not be communicated via e-mail 
and if received will not be acted upon.
Without the use of secure encryption, the Internet is not a secure medium and 
privacy cannot be ensured. Internet e-mail is vulnerable to interception and forging. 
Independent Planning Group Inc cannot ensure the privacy and authenticity of any 
information. Independent Planning Group Inc., will not be responsible for any 
damages you may incur if you communicate confidential information to us over the 
Internet or if we communicate such information to you at your request.


